LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
TIMOTHY J. TEMPLE

./ COMMISSIONER

ADVISORY LETTER 2020-01-R

TO: ALL PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURERS AUTHORIZED TO
WRITE FIRE AND ALLIED LINES AND/OR HOMEOWNERS’
INSURANCE IN THE STATE OF LOUISIANA

FROM: TIMOTHY J. TEMPLE, COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE
RE: RESCISSION OF ADVISORY LETTER 2020-01
DATE: JULY 15, 2024

All Property and Casualty Insurers authorized to write fire and allied lines and/or
homeowners’ insurance in the state of Louisiana are given notice that Advisory Letter
2020-01, which was originally issued on March 11, 2020, is rescinded.

Advisory Letter 2020-01 was issued to provide guidance to property and casualty
insurers on the interpretation of La. R.S. 22:1460(1)(1) concerning fire insurance policies’
premiums and rates. The Louisiana Department of Insurance’s interpretation of La. R.S.
22:1460(1)(1) is no longer supported by current law. Consequently, Advisory Letter 2020-
01 is hereby rescinded.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this 15" day of July 2024,

/‘? & o . <
A .
TIMOTHY J. TEMPLE

COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

P. O. Box 94214 « BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-9214
PHONE (225) 342-5900 + Fax (225) 342-3078
https://www.ldi.la.gov


https://legis.la.gov/Legis/Law.aspx?d=508408
https://legis.la.gov/Legis/Law.aspx?d=508408

